Ditri, Pat

From: Lishak, Noreen

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2013 10:14 AM
To: Ditri, Pat

Subject: FW: UPD letierhead word document
Attachments: UPD letterhead word document.doc
Pat,

This just arrived from the UPD ... | called Sgt. Boll this morning and he is requesting the use of the UHS large gym on
Sunday December 22, 2013 from 2:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. for the purpose of collecting and sorting toys and gifts for
families in need in the township. Please add this to the agenda for the board members consideration at the December

12, 2013 meeting.

Noreen

Honeen Liskak, E4.D.

Assistant Superintendent of Schools
Ph: (808)851-3020

From: Ardito, Nicholas

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 6:51 AM
To: Lishak, Noreen

Subject: FW: UPD letterhead word document

MNoreen,
Can you fast forward this for the next meeting for the police dept.?
Thank you.

Nicholas Ardifo

District Security Director

Yownship of Union Board of Education
2356 North Third Street

Union, New Jersey

#7083

908-851-6559
narditolwtwpunionschools.org

From: Boll, Michael [ mailto:mboli@uniontownship.com]
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 3:27 AM

To: Boll, Michael; Ardito, Nicholas

Subject: UPD letterhead word document
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Dear Dr Martin,
Once again the Township of Union Police Dept is conducting its Santa in Blue program. If its possible we would
like to use the Union High School's main gym for a sorting event. If this is a problem wewould be more than willing

to use any other school's gym. Please let me know what neds to be done and I will submit all the proper paperwork,
If there are any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me (973) 332-1556.

Thank you for your continuous support,

Sgt Michael Boll
Santa in Blue Coordinator




